PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Julie A Beste-Walz [beste-walzj@dteenergy.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 12:03 PM

To: Hale, Jerry

Cc: Norman K Peterson; LaShawn G Green; FermiCOL Resource
Subject: Re: Fermi 3 Rev 1, Part 5

Hi Jerry,

We are calling Part 5, Revision 1, per our cover letter NRC3-09-0006. I've displayed the specific text
pertaining to your question about
Part 5 from NRC3-09-0006 letter:

..... Submission 2 of the Fermi 3 COL application is comprised of the following parts:
Part 1:  General and Administrative Information - Revision 1

Part 2:  Final Safety Analysis Report (FSAR) - Revision 1

Part 3:  Environmental Report (ER) - Revision 0

Part 4: Technical Specifications (TS) - Revision 1

Part 5:  Emergency Plan (E-Plan) - Revision 1

Part 6: Not Used (reserved for Limited Work Authorization / Site Redress Information)
Part 7:  Not Used (reserved for Departures Report)

Part 8:  Security Plan (Safeguards Information) - Revision 0

Part 9: Not Used (reserved for plant specific PRA)

Part 10: Tier 1/ Inspections, Tests, Analyses, and Acceptance Criteria (ITAAC) - Revision 0..."
"...Changes to Part 5, "Emergency Plan (E-Plan)," consist only of changes resulting

from incorporation of supplemental information provided during the NRC

Acceptance Review relating to the submittal of current state and county emergency
plans. The current versions of the applicable state and county emergency plans, as

well as the revised document entitled, "State of Michigan, Monroe County & Wayne
County Emergency Management PlaniReview/Cross-Reference to NUREG-0654,
Section II, Evaluation Criteria," are included as supplemental information to the

Fermi 3 Emergency Plan. The Fermi 3 Emergency Plan and its Appendices, the
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Nuclear Power Plant Development of Fermi Evacuation Time Estimates and the
Certification Letters remain unchanged from those submitted in Reference 2 and are
denoted as Revision 0 (as applicable). The Cross-Reference to Regulations,
Guidance, and State and Local Plans is denoted as Revision 1 with the changes
identified by revision bars in the margins. A detailed revision summary for the
changes to Part 5 is enclosed..."

If you still have questions regarding this information, you can contact Norm Peterson.

Julie

To: Julie A Beste-Walz <beste-walzj@dteenergy.com>, Norman K Peterson <petersonn@dteenergy.com>,
LaShawn G Green <greenl@dteenergy.com>

From: "Hale, Jerry" <Jerry.Hale@nrc.gov>

Date: 06/16/2009 10:16AM

cc: FermiCOL Resource <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>

Subject: Fermi 3 Rev 1, Part 5

For the disks that were previously sent, in Part 5 of Rev. 1 of the Fermi 3 COLA, the heading for Part 5
indicates Rev. 1, but the footer on each page shows Rev. 0. Will this be corrected in the new disks? Will Part 5
be Rev. 0 or Rev. 1?

Jerry Hale

Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors
ESBWR/ABWR Branch 1

(301) 415-8148
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